

ABDUL WAHAB (IT Professional) website

https://abdulwahabkhalilth.editorx.io/my-site



About Me

F/NAME : Hussain khan

D/O/B : 01-07-2001

CNIC : 17301-9794842-1

RELIGION: Islam

CONTACT : 0310-9746651

Email : <u>immrit1122@gmail.com</u>

NATIONALITY: Pakistan

ADDRESS : Achini Payan Mohallah

Darazabad Post

office

University of Peshawar.



Skills

- Web Developing
- Java Application Developer
- Microsoft Office Applications
- CRM (Customer Relationship Management System)
- Access Control System(Bio-Metric System)
- S-L-T Certified
- 2.5 Year Diploma in English



Obejective

To Gain employment with a company where my technical knowledge, especially in the area of communication can be used effectively and to obtain a position in any of the dynamic Dreams to consolidate the skills and organization using my skill base in order to help achieving the goals and objectives.

Experience

Computer Operator & Discipline Manager at sunrise High School system Dates From 2019 to 2021.

As an IT Assistant at HBK Hypermarket Peshawar Start of March 2022. **Sales Exective** at MK Marketing & Developers Peshawar Real Estate Organization Dates from August 2022 To December 2022.

IT & Management Officer. from 2023 Till Now

Management Responsibilities: Staff Management, Offce

Maintenance, Public Dealing.

IT Responsibility: Access Control System (BIO-Metric System), CCTV Cameras, CRM (Customer Relationship Management System), Internet Service.



Education

Matric in Science from Government Higher Secondary School Hayatabad Year 2017.

FSC Computer Science from Government Higher Secoundary School Hayatabad Year 2019.

BSC Computer Science Government Degree College Achini Payan Peshawar Year 2021.

MSC Computer Science Final Year from University of Peshawar Year 2023.

Project Using Java

- Library Management System.
- School Management System.
- Coffee shop and Burger Point.
- FYP: Computerized Voting System.

图

Language

- English
- Urdu
- Pashto